
Comprehensive School Improvement (CSI) Targeted School Improvement (TSI) Technical Assistance 
Questions and Responses 

1. How soon might we be able to look at the reports the Diagnostic Review Team for the 8 
schools? As soon as a contract is awarded, the successful bidder will have access to the 
Diagnostic Review reports 

2. Are the BIS staff overseeing this project available July/August? Yes, the staff works year 
round. 

3. Will we have access to some sort of state website to collect and disseminate resources 
available to schools? The data information is public available to everyone on our 
iPlatform page, found on the NH DOE website. Dissemination of materials can be 
provided by the Bureau of Instructional Support. 

4. Do the CSI/TSI schools have an internal budget for travel to training sessions? The CSI 
schools have monies available to them for school improvement activities. 

5. Do we have access to the DOE's analytic team to run some of the statistics/data from 
the CSI schools? This would depend on the information you are looking for. 

6. Do you have any past School Improvement Plan Templates that you might share with 
us? No, we would expect the successful bidder to create and share with us the School 
Improvement Plan template for approval. 

7. Do you want a plan for Year Two as part of the amended proposal/timeline or should we 
simply focus on Year One? This RFP is only for one year. 

8. Is it likely that the budget for the RFP for Year Two will be the same as Year One and will 
longitudinal data/evaluation be expected? It has yet to be determined if we will go out 
to RFP for year 2. 

9. Start date: Upon approval from the Governor and Executive Council (we do not 
anticipate that will be before June 21, 2019). 

10. Finish Date: June 30, 2020 
 


